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July 17, 1997

Dave Sundberg

PO Box 1
Malta, ID
83342

Water District: 43-B, Upper Raft River

Dear Mr. Sundberg;

We have received your letter of July 13 detailing problems within
your district. I have tried unsuccessfully to call you at your
Utah number, so hopefully to postal service will have better luck.
Allen Merritt, our regional manager, would like to meet with you
next week to view the problem areas referred to in your letter.
Please contact him next week to arrange a meeting, as he is out of
the office until Monday. It sounds 1like additional measuring
devices and lockable controlling works may be needed out there, and
Allen plans to advise you on this.

Regards,

James E. Stanton
Sr. Water Resource Agent




